Illya Probko

Cell: +380671818866 Email: illyapib@gmail.com

Summary

10-years' experience in immigrant and relocation business

10+ years' experience in marketing (company's image, SEO, SMM etc. related to promoting of own business)/ OWN BUSINESS PROMOTION

Strong communicative and managerial skills

Knowledge of the legislation and work experience with legal documents of Ukraine, Russia, Kazakhstan, USA, Cyprus

Experience

October 2012 – present time

UTour Company (Ukraine - USA, immigration, medical tourism, other legal services)

CEO

- Business development from its starting, creating company's image, strategy development, promoting. Now the company is one of the leaders in it's narrow segment of the market.
- Legal support of business
- Document services in Ukraine, USA, Russian Federation, Kazakhstan, Cyprus
- Immigration and business relocation consulting

November 2009 - December 2014

Advocate

- Settlement of economic disputes, including the ones that were accompanied by criminal prosecution and human rights violations
- Mediation of disputes involving third parties

Business relocation consulting

May 2008 – 2012.

LTD "Prestigbud - 2006", LTD "Eurointegrating center", LTD "Specagroproekt" and other private projects (Lviv, Kyiv).

CEO, commercial director

- Operations with real estate preparation of objects to sale, document registration, due diligence of objects, search of clients etc.
- Participation in tenders on the public purchasing of commodities and services
- Management of current activities (personnel, accounting)

January 2006 – May 2008

Lviv Oblast State Administration (Lviv)

Specialist, main specialist, Regular adviser of the Head of Lviv Oblast State Administration

September 2003 – December 2005

LTD "Tehnics", JSC "ADS" (Lviv).

Lawyer

June 2002 - autumn 2004

Small business projects - a woodworkung company, domestic services, seasonal trade.

Education

2004 --- National Academy of Internal Affairs of Ukraine (Kyiv). Law subject. Specialist.

2009 --- Lviv State University of the Internal Affairs of Ukraine. PhD in law.

2018 – Alfred Nobel University (Dnipro, Ukraine). Master's degree in Marketing

Languages

English (intermediate)

Russian (native)

Ukrainian (native)

Additional information

Candidate of sciences in law (comparable to the academic degree of Doctor of Philosophy, Ph.D.)

Active volunteering in Orange revolution (2004) and Revolution of Dignity (2014) in Ukraine